

Ms. Myers,

I left you a message to inform you that ANC7C Commission met with District Properties and would like to continue the postponement of the hearing for Case Number 19040 & 19041 until we can have a proper presentation with all detailed information provided by the builder. I will provide this information in a letter so it can be uploaded into the system.

Regards,  
Antawan Holmes  
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C Chair  
ANC Commissioner SMD-7C07  
m: 202-556-0962  
site: <http://anc7c.org>  
twitter: @antawanholmes